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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:28 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Oxy H2S Meeting in Hobbs

FYI--—--

----- Original Message-----

From: Kelley_Montgomery @oxy.com [mailto:Kelley Montgomery@oxy.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:11 AM

To: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD

Cc: scott_hodges@oxy.com; Hollen Wheeler@oxy.com

Subject: FW: Oxy H2S Meeting in Hobbs

HiEL,

As we discussed on the phone, below is the information that will be published in the Hobbs Sun regarding our
H2S awareness training for the Hobbs residents as part of our H2S contingency plan. As I mentioned earlier,
Oxy representatives and the Fire Dept will be there to ensure all questions are answered. Looking forward to
seeing you there.

--Kelley
713-366-5716

Lea County residents are invited to an educational meeting on hydrogen sulfide gas, also known as H2S. Learn
what hydrogen sulfide is, how to detect H2S, the potential health effects of exposure and the precautions to take
if an unexpected release occurs.

When: Tuesday, July 23, 2013, 5:30-7:30 p.m. (Come and go event)

Where: Lea County Event Center, 5101 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, N.M.

Refreshments will be served.



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

I
From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 11:56 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Indian Basin H2S Contingency Plan
Attachments: OXY IBGP 5.2012 EAP.DOC; IBGP Plot Plan.pdf; IBGP Radius of Exposure.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Nicholas_Edwards@oxy.com [mailto:Nicholas_Edwards@oxy. com]

Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 9:31 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Charles_Wagner@oxy.com; Karen_Sinard @oxy.com; Rodney_Campbell @oxy.com
Subject: Indian Basin H2S Contingency Plan

Mr, von Gonten,

Karen Sinard contacted me yesterday and informed me about your request to see our H2S Contingency Plan. 1 have
attached our Emergency Action Plan (EAP) for your review. The H2S Contingency Plan is an attachment within the
EAP. It will be found in section IV A (pg 13). [ have also attached a few other documents as well. You will find the plot
plan for the Indian Basin Gas Plant and an ROE map included below. If you have any other questions regarding our H2S
Contingency Plan please feel free to contact me and I will be more than happy to help you out and get you what you need.

Regards,

Nick Edwards

HES Team Lead
Permian Primary
Office: 432-685-5843
Cell :806-777-2615
Fax :713-985-1713
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.v--""Response actions outlined in the plan provide a framewo

PURPOSE

This Emergency Action Plan is intended to provide prior planning and guidance in
responding to emergency incidents. The primary considerations in its development are
personnel and public safety, protection of company and public property and protection of
the environment.

The New Mexico Indian ngsgn\-eas'i- '

1910.38.
SCOP

2

operation without confusion. This will promote quick and decisive ac-tlons' whﬁ%'
protecting the safety of personnel and the public.

1. Flres or Explosmns

It is the intent of Oxy Permian that employees will fight fires only in their
wincipient; Istage of fire fighting, utilizing hand held fire extmguushers All

in controlllng afire on any Oxy F’erm|an property. The responding fire
department’s actions, coordinated with the Operations Team Lead or the
Unified Command, will be to contain and extinguish the fire.

The following steps shall be followed by Oxy Permian employees after
discovery of a fire:
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a) The Individual who discovers a fire shall:

(1) Make a decision whether to attempt to fight the fire or call
for help

2) Notify the Operations Team Lead for the area, after
controlling an incipient stage fire

If the fire is not in its incipient stage,

flare as they exit'th only an,do so
without incurring undu

(3) Evacuate the area

(4) Call the Operations Team L
Management Members listed on the Emergency
Telephone List

2. Personal Injury or Death
f_a personal lnjury or death occurs on Oxy Permian property the followmg

(3) ~ Circlilation and Spinal injured persons

Do not move the victim unless the injured is in a hazardous
environment or situation that |s an imminent danger to the victim
or responders

c) Summon an ambulance for any injury that appears to be serious

PERMIAN EAP REV 5 ‘ 5
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3. Spills
a) Oil and Produced Water Spills

In the event of an oil or produced water spill the following steps
shall be taken:

(1) The individual who discovers the spill shall:

(a), . ..Immediately notify the appropriate Operations
: 1e area the spill has occurred

(2) The Operations Team Lea

(a) Proceed to the spill site to direct control and
containment activitie

Ispillithe following steps all be taken:
The individual discovering the spill shall:

(a) Contact the appropriate Operations Team Lead for
the area that the spill has occurred ;

Attempt identification of the material spllledéwrth the
proper PPE -

|dent|f|cat|on of the chemical,

hazardous chemical characteristics and proper
handling procedures

After proper handling procedures have been identified, control and
containment of the spill shall begin.
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If the incident is to be regulated by HAZWOPER guidelines, then
all site activities must be directed by the Operations Team Lead or
HES Specialist.

If HAZWOPER does not apply,

(3) The Operations Team Lead shall

2roceed to.the spill site and direct control and

4. Bomb Threat
In the event of a bomb threat the followlng steps shall be taken:

“directions given .
2) Consider evacuation of the plant/location

Deem necessary whether road-blocks may need to be set
up at the plant entrances and road mtersectlons f

“Inform Police or Sheriff's Department
,Fire Department

If a bomb is actually located or a bombing does occur,

(8) Contact the Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms Commission
(9) Notify Public Affairs and the area Operation Manager
(10)  Work with the media and initiate documentation efforts

PERMIAN EAP REV 5 7
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5. Hazardous Gas Release

In the event of a hazardous gas release the Hazardous Gas Release
Contingency Plan will be activated. See attachment - Hazardous Gas
(H2S) Release Contingency Plan

6. Natural Disasters
a) TORNADOES

by, radio and/or

(d) Seek coverin a Iow-lylng area away from power
lines (i.e. ditch or culvert), or cover in an internal

o Foom with no windows

approprlate ﬁotrflcatlons

_ i
NOTE:  The Emergency Action Plan will remain in effect until
operations return to normal.

EARTHQUAKES

Py,
n.earthquake occurs,

he Operations Team Lead shall:
Account for all employees

_ lan in effect until the
perations are returned to

]
7. Non-Oxy Emergencies
It is possible that an OXY employee could discover a potentially
hazardous leak from a pipeline or other facility not operated by OXY.
Leaks could be reported to OXY personnel but upon investigation, turn
out to be from someone else’s facility. In such instances, the OXY
employee(s) involved should lend assistance without unduly endangering
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themselves. Generally, such assistance would include the following
actions:

a) Immediately notify OXY supefvisors or HES personnel of
involvement in “Non-OXY” emergency

b) Alert and/or assist any person apparently in immediate danger
without entering a toxic or IDLH atmosphere

Continue to lend
‘until relieved by employe
Personnel

‘B. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

1. Activate Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When an emergency evacuation is deemed necessary the following steps
- shall be taken: ; . .

e) . Obtaln the faC|I|ty sign-in sheet
f) Proceed to the designated muster area

P

r

egarding
safe area and

ns.to.public officials regarding the
lic'and assist as appropriate

(4) Notufy,'as requured state and local officials and the
National Response Center to comply with release reporting
requirements

(5) Monitor the ambient air in the area of exposure (after
following abatement measures) to determine when it is
safe for re-entry

PERMIAN EAP REV 5 ' 9
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2. Activation of Evacuation Alarm-

This procedure shall be performed when an emergency evacuation has
been initiated. The following steps will be performed from a Whelen
encoder located either in the Indian Basin Gas Plant control room or the
main office foyer.

a) Press the “PA” button then the “Send” button
b)

Announce the;preferred:muster area location over the public

-address radio mic.

The evacuation alarm Will sou 1C 1d the ctivate.

£ 3. Location of Muster Areas
a) Indian Basin Gas Plant

The primary muster area is located across’
office, near the Wilson Warehouse. If this prlmary Iocat|on is

deemed unsafe for assembly due to the close proximity of the
incident site, wmd dlrectlon, or other reason; an alternatlve

‘Muster areas will be decid uring the prejob'safety’meeting. In
lieu of a safety meeting the practice of moving uphill and upwind
of the release will be followed.

0 ¢ era ons Procedures prior to Evacuation :f

“applicable to the Indian Basin Gas Plant nor the Cagsbad
s because there are no critical operations in need mannlng prior to

D.

employees as well as any rvisitors.-At-the tndlan Basin Gas Plant the facility sign
in sheet that was collected prior to evacuation will be used to facilitate the head
count. Oxy employees and contractors/visitors should muster in separate groups
to aid in a swift head count. Personnel unaccounted for will be reported to the
Operations Team Lead as soon as possible.
If missing persons are identified Rescue procedures shall be initiated.

PERMIAN EAP REV & 10
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E. Rescue or Medical Duty Procedures

1. Medical Duty Procedures
In the event someone is injured, loses consciousness, or becomes
suddenly ill, at least one employee currently certified in first aid and CPR
shall be summoned by the responding employee. When the extent of the
injury is unknown the person should not be moved unless he/she is in

assumed and Rescue procedures shall t

2.  Rescue Procedures e e
After an evacuation head count identifies missing persons the Operations
Team Lead shall

’contact»wnhithe muste

The responding employee(s) shall: _
Attempt to contact another person and inform them of the

P athing or ¢

Q) |fappropriate. Appropriate
personaaﬁfprotectwegeq pment'sh

L all be used by the caregiver.
(See the Blood-borne Pathogens Program for details.)

h) Any person overcome by hydrogen sulfide gas should be seen by
a physician as soon as possible.

The Operations Team Lead or designee shall investigate the incident
immediately to ensure that a hazardous atmosphere no longer exists.
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Appropriate accident forms and notifications shall be completed. The
New Mexico OSHA office in Santa Fe shall be notified within 48 hours in
the event of a fatality or catastrophe (hospitalization of five or more
individuals). See the Emergency Call List.

F. Employee Contacts

The following people may be contacted for more information on this plan and all
employees’ roles and respenéib;gitie“’é '

HES Specialists

PERMIAN EAP REV 5 12
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IV. ATTACHMENTS
A. Hazardous Gas (H2S) Releaée Contingency Plan

1. Plan Scope

This plan has been developed for use to alert and protect the public with
due consideration: ‘in:accordance with Subsection B of

members on-site and mltlate?%t' lat >ssary
to the designated mustering point. The Operations Team
Lead will determine when an emergency is considered
over and operations have returned to normal. The
Operattons Team. Lead will ta}gke.-a Ieaclershlp rolein .

?v.‘) i q

‘%

(2) HES Representatives

The HES Representative serves as the Safety Officer in
the ICS structure. The primary responsibility of the:local
HES Representative is to notify the appropriate regulatory
agencies whenever environmental concerns and
regulations dictate. Additionally, the HES Representatrve is
le.to prowde clean -up dwectuon%{and

ftHbSe hazards and appropriate
safety of response personnel.
HES Representatwe will take the lead in assisting the
Unified Command in establishing “Hot” and “Cold” zones
as dictated by the incident. The HES Representative
should coordinate all required regulatory agency and
Houston Office notification in the event of serious injury or
death. HES Representative should assist in acquiring and
deploying the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment
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(PPE) as needed. After returning to normal operations, the
HES Representative should critique the outcome of the
incident and coordinate the investigation and post-
appraisal of the incident. HES Representative should
perform all other duties as requested by the Operations
Team Lead or HES Manager. ' .

(3  Logistics Section Chief

n“s,.@'l;eam Lead or
lstlcal support

OMCSC. Beca
capabilities at the 1o
heavily on the OXY Ci :

Fy Houston. The Logistical Ma age__' '
d contracts and processes alread‘*%'

Fns
issues as food, lodging, vehlcles alrcraft etc. The
following is an abbreviated list and recommended
5equence to ensure the LSC is able to achleve hlsfher

i b i W . 2% -
(c) Assist in medla interactions and establlsh the “OXY
Point of Contact” for media inquiries.

(d) Initiate and maintain an incident documentation
system to ensure all activities are captured and a

summary report will be available. &

Begin supplying logistical support to t%é incident
scene, staging operations, and local:areas as soon

@

The Designated Media Contact is assigned to the Logistics
Section and will function through the LSC. The Media
Contact will work very closely with the Incident
Commander, OMCSC, and the Oxy Public Affairs
Representative. See attachment - Media Relations. Initial
Priorities for the Media Contact will include the following:
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(a) Establish themselves as the onsite Media Contact
for all media inquiries.

(b) Work with the Public Affairs to establish and
distribute an initial press release as soon as
feasible and with an announced time of when
additional updates would be available.

sist the Incident Commander or personally
y @Q& mterwews until relieved by

| (c). i her-as
duct

accounted for, Southwest
upon by the LSC to providetlogistical
different directions. These may include:

(a) Contactlng vendors for supplles

Blocking roads and assisting with evacuations.
b) Immediate Action Plan (per Paragraph 7.6 of APl RP 55)

Jpon discovering or recognizing a potentially hazardous H2S
_ase OXY employees should immediately |mplement the

“Assist perso‘hnelllin distress
(e) Proceed to the designated emergency Muster Area

() Account for on-site personnel by reference to
Control Room sign in log or by other means

The primary muster area for the Indian Basin Gas Plant is
located across the road from the main office, near the
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Wilson Warehouse. If this.primary location is deemed
unsafe for assembly due to the close proximity of the
incident site, wind direction, or other reason; an alternative
(secondary) muster area has been designated southeast
of the plant near the scrap metal storage area (beyond the
horizontal storage bullet tanks). If this area is also deemed
unsafe for any reason, another muster area will be
sed:-over:ithe P bllc Address speaker.

specific situati
accomplished in

(a)  Alertthe publlc (direc '
government agencies) that may be subjected to an
atmosphere exceedlng 30 ppm of HQS

;oducw

fOIlo |ng methods:

Sa T, P ol
(iii) Utilization of public agencies

Phone list and addresses of neighboring

land owners are included in the Emergency

Action Plan. See attachment - Area f"
Neighboring Land Owner Contact "List

Block access points to the area (mtersectlons etc.)
at a determined radius of the incident"

Inl_tl'__a_te._.evacuatlon operati

NOTE: The supervisor should notify (or arrange
for notification of) other supervisors and
other appropriate personnel (including
public officials) on the call list.
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(f) Make recommendations to public officials regarding
blocking unauthorized access to the unsafe area

and assist as appropriate

(9) Make recommendations to public officials regarding
the evacuation of the public and assist as
appropriate

Contact Information

A contact list of local emergency res 3
local government is included in this plant.” S
Emergency Contact Lists

aiieastiof: ntersectnemwuth-kWhﬂe Pine Fid»ﬁCFl28) as well as
1/5 mile of White Pine Rd (CR28) to the north.

e) Proposed evacuation routes description
Indian Basin Gas Plant i

If located east of the facility on CR401 proceed ea’éﬁ to
137 to evacuate the area. If located west oi&the facility
CR401 proceed to Ponderosa Pine Rd. Take

ro 058, P|ne Rd. north to the mtersecheﬁ%f Grey Oak

R
If Iocated east t of the facnllty on CR401 proceed east to
SH137 to evacuate the area. If located west of the facility
on CR401 proceed west to CR404. On CR404 proceed
south to SH137. Finally, proceed north on SH137 to

evacuate the area.

f) Locations of road blocks

PERMIAN EAP REV 5 17
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h)

Availability and location of neces
supplies.

(1)

Local area land owners
Neighboring Land Ow

. Safety Eq uipment

Indian Basin Gas Plant

Road blocks will be placed approximately 1 and 2 miles
west and 1 mile east of the facility on CR401

East Indian Basin Central Tank Battery

Road blocks will be placed approximately %2 mile west and
east of the facility on CR401 and approximately 2 mile
nr%’! ‘the: 'acmty'on White P|ne Rd (CRZB)

The safety equipment aval able at:field
an attachment of the Risk Management Plan and are
clearly marked in the field facilities. See attachment -

PERMIAN EAP REV 5
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3. Characteristics of Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S) and Sulfur Dioxide (SO2)

a) Physical Properties and Physiological Effects of Hydrogen Sulfide
(H2S)

(1) Physical Data
(@)  Chemical Name: Hydrogen Sulfide

: _@'% _

ted hydrogen, hydrosulfuric acid,

Normal Physical
heavier than air:

(9) Vapor Density (sp cific:
1 atmosphere = 1. 189"

(h) Auto ignition Temperalure: 500°F (260° C)

Y-
Sulfur Dioxide (SO2)

(n) Odor and Warning Properties: Hydrogen Sulfide
has an extremely unpleasant odor, characteristic of
rotten eggs, and is easily detected at low
concentrations, however, due to rapid or@et of
olfactory fatigue and paralysis (mabnlnty to smell)
DOR SHALL NOT BE USED AS: A WARNING

('I‘EV)ﬂef.ﬂangpm (8-hour TWA) and a short term exposure
limit (STEL) of 15 ppm averaged over 15 minutes. (Action
Level) Exposure at the STEL should not be repeated more
than 4 times a day with at least 60 minutes between
successive exposures in this range.

(3)  Physiological Effects
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Inhalation at certain concentrations can lead to injury or
death. The 300 ppm is considered by the ACGI as
Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health (IDLH)
Hydrogen Sulfide is an extremely toxic, flammable gas that
may be encountered in the production of gas well gas,
high-sulfur content crude oil, crude oil fractions, associated
gas, and waters. Since hydrogen sulfide is heavier than
avgf it.can col[ect in Jow _places Itis coIorIess and has a

s

stood.that the

Fd sense of smell will be render yarogen
Is sulfide, which can result in'the individual failing

recognize the presence of dangerously hlgh

concentrations. Exposure to hydrogen sulfide causes
death by poisoning the resplratory system at the ceIIuIar
) Ire to Iow-'- ;

on:shall be worn above t

T R i T T

(S02)

) Chemical Name: Sulfur Dioxide
| CAS Number: 7446-09-05

Normal-Physical State: Colorless Gas, slightly
heavier than air

(9) Boiling Point: 148°F

(h) Flammable Limits: Non-flammable (produced by
burning hydrogen sulfide)
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(i) Solubility: Soluble in water and oil; solubility
decreases as the fluid temperature increases

() Odor and Warning Properties: Sulfur Dioxide has a
pungent odor associated with burning sulfur. It
produces a suffocating effect and produces
sulfurous acid on membranes of the nose and

: nmental Industrial

lead to injury 0} death. 100 pp ‘ ered bysthe*
ACGIH as Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health

5. Training and Drills

a)___._ AllOXY personnel shall be trained on the Emergency Response

an and procedures annually. This training will include: jx"

The importance of each role of the emergency responders
and the effects that each person has during an emergency

reparedness
s that simulate

IEIViso Oxy Permian employees are trained to
24h H WOPER Technician level.

b) Drills and other exercises will consist of:
(1) Table-top or classroom discussions or

(2) Realistic drills in which equipment is deployed,
communications equipment tested and “victims” evacuated
to the hospital with simulated injuries. -
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Public officials will be informed and preferably involved in these

exercises. Review and critiques of the drills or exercises will be

conducted after completed to identify any potential improvement
opportunities for the plan. The plan will be periodically reviewed
and updated anytime its provisions or coverage change.

Documentation of the training, attendance, drills and reviews will be kept
onsite in the HES files. -

ate.on the proper protective

Uedt? bt Hesutoror
Materials Emergency Response Plan (HMERP) the New Mexuco State
Police responding to the emergency may elect to assume the position of
Incident Commander or they may establish a Unified Command of which

eam Lead may’be al_key member.

7. Activation Levels of Hydrogen Sulfide Contingency Plan

: Sources of potentlally hazardous volumes of H2S gas in the Oxy

Leaks from these sourc-could create an H2S exposure area.
Whether such Radius’ of Exposure (ROE) would be hazardous
would depend upon their location and size. The size of the ROEs
for 500 and 100 ppm from each source is calculated to determine
the exposure potential. These calculations are based on the
escape rates as defined by New Mexico Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S)
standard for existing and new operations (Paragraph (1) of

PERMIAN EAP REV 5
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Subsection D of 19.15.11.7 NMAC). The H2S concentrations
were determined using applicable American Society for Testing
and Materials(ASTM) or Gas Processors Association (GPA)
standards or another method approved by the NMOCD. Radius’
of Exposure (ROE) were calculated using the Pasquill-Gifford
derived equation as defined by Paragraphs (1) and (2) of
Subset.t[on K of 19 15.11.7 NMAC. The calculated ROEs for the
OXY facili overed by this plan are illustrated on the
nt Indian.Basin Radius Of Exposure

The Hydrogen ulfide (k
when the release create
greater than:

n 1all be activated
gen-sulfide of

(1) 100 ppm in any public ari
(2) 500 ppm at any public roa

(3) 100 ppm ROE is greater than b feet from the site of the
release
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B. HAZWOPER Trained Personnel

HAZWOPER

__Mg ,kgﬂ, m:ha.t'
Chris;Jones

1. Emergency Service Outside Support Contact List

a) Medigal

Roswe!l%NM NM:

B

Lovington, NM
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C) Air Ambulance

AEROCARE (Methodist Hospital) - Lubbock Texas

Aerocare will respond to a call from any OXY personnel.

ETA Lubbock to Hobbs 42 m|nu1es

800-627-2376

PERMIAN EAP REV 5
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e) Fire Department

PHONE NUMBER

575-887- 7553'
56-4408:
800-424-8802

575- 4%6 3480 ol

222,

Publlc Affalrs (Gene Montgomery) o 281-855-8268
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Airports

T e T

pHONErNUMB,,E“ :

4
prt ol e e

281-431-2561 or 575-390-
4791 (Jeromie Pickering)

PERMIAN EAP REV 5
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2. Area Neighboring Land Owner Contact List

PHONE
NUMBER

75-457-2360

713 2157157

Must be notlfle_ -assistin providir Home 281 -778-8111
emergencies ilis’or response for'an Cell/pager Ng13 -817-3322
activities. Fax #"713-215-7538

lana
thQIted from entering the
perimeter. Below is the list of
must liaison with:

_P'éf'er;ce 2 Ne e = A itle Uihah s Offlce .. e _.."
Primary Melissa OPC, VP 310-443-6504 | N/A

Schoeb Public Affairs
PERMIAN EAP REV 5 28
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4, Contractor Support Contact List
a) Electric Service Companies

COMPANY NAME B PHONE NUMBER

575-393-3093

Safety Envsronmentai Solutlons Inc. — Hobbs 575-397-0510
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f) Pipeline and Other Companies Contact List

i
COMPANY

Yates Petroleum

Latigo

DCP Energy

é'nterpris%é”(aka El Paso)
.

s one or more of the following:
(1) Employee/Contractor/Third Party occupational fatality;

(2) Employee/Contractor/Third Party occupational injury or
illness requiring overnight hospitalization (other than for
observation);

(3) Any fatality, injury, or illness to a member of the public;
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(4) Incidents causing injuries to multiple personnel (greater
than first aid) and involving Oxy equipment, facilities,
operations, construction or transportation;

(5) Loss or damage to Oxy, contractor or third party equipment
or property valued at $100,000 or greater;

(6) Any incident whereby Oxy’s portion of the cost of fines,
penaltle%g%%&tlgﬁrgents, remediation and/or emergency

Important Incident

An HES incident associated with an Oxy operation that includes
one or more of the followmg

B
-t’h‘g operations
gulatlons)

wgr?stltuted agalnst'Oxy whlch includes: C|tat|on CIVI| actions,
complaints, notices of violation (NOV), consent orders,
decrees, injunctions or claims that may result in S|gn|f|cant
liabilities or judicial proceedings; /

United States Government Agency inspections (f%r u.s.
operations only) — any notice or contact by, or appearance
an agent from the Occupation Safety and Health

vid thé Record Keeping Guidelines for
Occupatlonal Injuries & llinesses, U.S. Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, September1986.

(5) Loss or damage to Oxy, contractor or third party equipment
or property values at less than $100,000 but greater than
$25,000.

c) Near Miss/Accident Prevention Opportunity (APO)
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A Near Miss/Accident Prevention Opportunity (APO) is defined as
any undesired event which, under slightly different circumstances,
could have resulted in a significant or important accident/incident.

2. Notification and Reporting Requirements

a) Significant Incident

P someone other than their
A process.

B or compound property damage by np! ngig:{—
responding to a Major incident. o
(1) Immediate notification by fax or phone to the Operations

Team Lead,

An Exhzblt A will be |n|t|ated and forwarded wnthm 24 hours
to the Operation Team Lead, the HES Specialist(s), the
Oxy Permian HES Supervisor and the HES Database
Coordinator. f

%, An investigation team will be appointed and mltlated within
i 24 hours of the mcrdent Dlstrlbutlon of the resultmg

utfon of the Exhibit A. The HES Database

rdinator wi

mvestlgatlon team.

NOTE: It is the responsibility of the HES Supervisor, the HES
Manager, or his designee to determine if regulatory
notifications are required and to ensure they are
completed concerning injury and iliness reporting.

b) Important Incident
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The following steps identify the notification requirements for
Important Incidents. If there is a question as to whether an
incident should be classified as Significant or Important, please
follow the notification guidance provided for Significant Incidents.
The following notifications should include some details about the
incident including but not limited to Who, What, When, and the
current situation or diagnosis. Electronic notification by email or
fax i is acceptable provided -connrmatlon of recelpt is achieved.

Super\nsor

(4) An Exhibit A Wl|| be

to the Operations Tea
the area HES Supervisor:
I ' Coordinator.

(5) An investigation team will be appointed and initiated within
24 hours of the incident. Distribution of the resulting

- incident mvestlgatlon report will.be the same as the

i t E’),‘%Hil?fit A. Th’é"HES Iatabas

Notification reqmrements WI|| be achieved through the Accident
Prevention Opportunity Program. The APO Form will be
~completed and forwarded to the local Plant / Operations Team
Lead, HES Specialist and HES Supervisor. The HES Data Base
System Coordinator will assist the HES Specialist with |nputt|ng
W,lde_nt information into the electronic incident database

Activate the Flls_ .3’@5’ ent Plan if deemed necessary.

c) All Team Members, wsnors and contract personnel evacuate to
the mustering area and are accounted for to receive assignments.

d) Call hospital and advise of the situation to enable them to activate
their emergency action plans in readiness for any injuries that
might be incurred.
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2. Spill Response Check List

a)
b)

c)
d)

Notify appropriate Team Leader / Supervisor in charge.

Stop source of spill, if deemed safe and qualified to do so. (Level
[l Hazwoper or above required)

Team Leader / Supervisor directs control and containment.
Team Leader contacts.Flood Technician / HES Specialist.
ergency Response Guidebook
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3. Bomb Threat Check List

a) FILL OUT COMPLETELY IMMEDIATELY AFTER BOMB

THREAT

BOMB THREAT CHECK LIST

Date

Name of Company

Telephone Number ct

Where is;the omb Iocated’?

When is the;k

What.does the bomb look like?

What‘type of bomb is it?

What will cause the bomb to explode?

Did the caller place the bomb?

Why did the caller place the bomb?

What is the caller’s name and address?

Caller's: | Sex

Len th of the. call’?

e l Deep Breathlng | Familiar -

If voice is fam|I|ar whom did it sound like?

BACKGROUND SOUNDS
~|:House Noises Factory Noises Machinery
N Animal Noises Voices

Music

Static 4~
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F. Safety Equipment

The following safety ecuipment is available at Oxy facilities or carried by Oxy
- employees for use during emergencies:

a) PPE - Gloves, Safety Glasses, Goggles, Shields, Hard Hat, Ear
Plugs

Multi Gas Detectors

Fire Extinguishers

j) Chemical Handling' Equipment
Confined Space Entry Monitoring Trailer

e

ine:Finders..:
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